
THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

Procurement Management Services
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 650

Miami, FL 33132

BID/RFP ADDENDUM

BID/RFP TITLE: _________________________________________________________BID/RFP No.

Addendum No.

Direct All Inquiries To
Procurement Management Services

Buyer's Name:

Date:

PHONE:   (305) 995- 
Email:

TDD PHONE:  (305) 995-2400

All information, specifications terms, and conditions for the above-referenced BID/RFP, are included on the document
posted on the Procurement Management website at http://procurement.dadeschools.net   

1. If your bid/proposal has not been submitted, substitute the pages marked REVISED and mail your
entire bid/proposal package. REMEMBER TO SIGN THE BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM.

2. If your bid/proposal has been submitted, sign and return this addendum form with the revised pages
by the time and date indicated on the Bidder Qualification Form.  BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM,
THE VENDOR AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE BIDDER
QUALIFICATION FORM AND ALL RELATED BID DOCUMENTS.

OR

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to
forward him/her a copy of this addendum.

(PLEASE TYPE  OR PRINT BELOW)
LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER: ________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE ZIP CODE: __________________________________________________________________________________

FM-4254 Rev. (11-14)

TELEPHONE NUMBER:____________________ E-MAIL I.D. _____________________ FAX # ________________________

BY: SIGNATURE (Manual): 
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NAME (Typed): 
OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

This addendum modifies the conditions of the above-referenced BID/RFP as follows:

TITLE:

The attached pages containing clarifications, additional information and requirements constitute an integral part of the
referenced bid.



ITB-16-026-AC Healthy Vending Program  

The information below denotes changes to the solicitation as noted: 

Section 2.2.1 has been changed: 

2.  Bidder must NOT have any past issues of missed payments, unapproved items in the machines or any 

past bid performance issues/ discrepancies with the District within the last fourteen (14) months. 

ITB-16-026-AC Healthy Vending Program Price Proposal has been revised.  Please see the updated price 

proposal form provide with this addendum.      

The following list addresses the questions received regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 

1. Current Bid sheet has 1 pricing for both, student access and non-student access, as discuss in the 

meeting can this be separated? And if so how will the highest bid be calculated for award?  

Response: Please note the changes to the price proposal provided with this addendum.  Refer to Section 

5.4 Award for bid calculation consideration.     

2. Who will be responsible when vending machines are damage by school staff (E.G. by pressure 

cleaning the machine)?   

Response: The vendor will be responsible for the initial incident.  If a second incident occurs then 

reimbursement may be discussed for adjustment with payment. If incidents continue the District will 

discuss correction with principal which may include possible removal of the equipment from the site.  

3. Section 2.1 (second paragraph) who will this ITB be awarded to? Also see section 5.4. and 2.2.25 the 

way it reads sounds like the highest bidder may not necessarily be the winner. Will the highest 

responsible responsive bidder be the proposed awardee? 

Response: Refer to Section 5.4 Award for bid calculation consideration.     

4. Section 2.2.3 who is going to service the other departments such as ITS, Transportation, Warehouse, 

etc.? 

Response: The locations that are being serviced under this solicitation are listed on the provided listing.  

Vending services for all other locations will not be serviced under this ITB. 

5. Since this contract is expected to be awarded in mid-December, the school takes a 2 week recess and 

machines would need to be ordered at least 30 days before the start of the contract, this would only 

leave about 20 workings days to visit 370+ schools, can the awarded vendor have a list of emails for all 

site administrators?  

Response: The e-mail address for the administrator for each school site is available online through on 

each school’s web site.  M-DCPS will work with the awarded vendor to assure reasonable time for proper 

installation of the equipment. 



6. Section 2.2.7- 5. We were under the impression that current law no longer mentions the 50’ rule from 

the cafeteria doors, should this remain a requirement?  

Response: Section 2.2.7-5 remains the same. Yes. 

7. Section 2.2.9- B.6 Incorrect Items. Since default is the only punishment for incorrect items how many 

incidents would trigger a default?  

Response: There is a zero tolerance for violations of the requirements listed in Section 2.0 of the ITB. Any 

given breach can cause an awarded vendor to be considered for default.  

8. Section 2.2.9-B.6 Incorrect Items.  What if each time there is an incorrect item incident this is 

corrected the same day? Would it still count towards the default?  

Response: Yes, most definitely.   There is a zero tolerance for violations of the requirements listed in 

Section 2.0 of the ITB. Any given breach can cause an awarded vendor to be considered for default.  

9. During the meeting a new committee to evaluate defaults, can you explain this process further?  

Response: Please review Board policy 6320.04 Contractor Discipline at 

http://www.neola.com/miamidade-fl/search/policies/po6320.04.htm.  

10. Section 2.2.13 Proof of Vehicle Ownership. Should be submitted with the bid? Or once awarded?  

Response: This will be verified prior to recommendation for award to the board. 

11. Section 2.2.21-1 When is the first payment due?  

Response: Payment will be expected as stated in Section 2.2.21.  

12. Section 2.2.21 All machines must be in place at the time the first payment is due.  Since there is a 

possibility of going thru a transition period, can you elaborate on how would the transition be handle? 

Response: Reasonable adjustments arrangements will be made between the District and the awarded 

vendor. 

13. Section 4.1-4 Will a generic statement agreeing with all the terms of section 2 be sufficient? 

Response: Yes, a blanket statement accepting all of the terms of Section 2.0 is sufficient. 

14.  Is there a goal on SBE? If so what’s the goal? And how is this used? 

Response: No. 

 

 

http://www.neola.com/miamidade-fl/search/policies/po6320.04.htm


15.  What would happen regarding payments in case of a natural disaster or anything as such that would 

generate a shorter school year? 

Response: Refer to Section 2.2.21-3 Dollar Contribution Per Month Payments.   

16. What would happen regarding payments when an outlet loses power and the school does not have 

another viable outlet? 

Response: This is an extenuating circumstance that will be investigated by the District.  The District will 

determine if an adjustment to any payments may be considered.    

17.  Could you please provide a copy of the most current monthly and annual commission reports 
specifying the locations of equipment, commissions per machine paid by vendor for the past three 
years?  

Response: Attached to this addendum is the requested information has been provided for October 2016.  
An official public information request must be submitted including any applicable fees to receive the 
information for the three year data request.   

18. Please provide the current rate of commission received?  

Response: Non-Student access: 22.00 per machine per month, student access 289.00 

19. Can you provide us with any corporate sponsorship or additional incentives that may currently be 
received?  

Response: The District does not have any corporate sponsorships or additional incentives at this time.  

20. What is the current vending machine pricing by product and location?  

Response:  This information is not tracked by the District.  

21. What is the current contract term?   

Response: The current contract is effective through February 28, 2017.  See Section 1.8 of ITB 16-026-AC 
Healthy Vending for the term and renewal information. 

22.  Is the proposed contract term negotiable?  

Response: See Section 1.8 of ITB 16-026-AC Healthy Vending for the term and renewal information. 

23. Can you provide us with name of the current snack vending, beverage vending provider and any 
applicable contract terms?  
 
Response: You may access the original contract, addendums, board award, tabulation and contract 
extensions on the Procurement Management Services website at 
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm. 
 
24. How often has the current vendor(s) requested a price change in the past two years?  

Response: The District does not mandate nor track the prices of the items sold in the vending machines.   

 

25. Is any preference given to minority or disadvantaged vendors? 

Response: No. 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm


26. Why are you rebidding almost one year before this contract expires?  
 
Response: The District reserves this right and it is at the best interest of the District at this time. 
 
27. Would you approve joint ventures versus subcontracts?  
 
Response: No. Please refer to Section 2.2.13 Subcontracting/ Assignment of Contract of the ITB. 
 

28. Please send us all approved removals and reasons in the past five years.  
 
Response: For bidding purposes a list of the current locations and number of machines has been provided 
with this addendum.  
 

29. What is the criterion for removal approvals? Situations pertaining to specific school sites.  
 
Response: The District takes in consideration the following factors when determining whether to approve 
the removal of equipment; the number of vandalism incidents, the participation of the schools, the 
cooperation with Principal for placement. If requested by the vendor; the reasons for the request and the 
number of machines being removed.  The District will also consider the amount of the decrease in 
revenue to the District.   
 
30. How will combo snack and beverages be considered?  
 
Response: The combo machines will be considered in the teachers lounges and at sites that it can be 

proven to be beneficial because of site enrollment. The combo machines will be priced at whatever they 

are student access or non-student access. 
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